
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
Date: 13/08/10 Telephone Enquiries  01752 304022 Fax 01752 304819 

Please ask for Helen Rickman,  
Democratic Support Officer e-mail helen.rickman@plymouth.gov.uk 

 
 
LICENSING COMMITTEE (MISCELLANEOUS) 
 
DATE: 
TIME: 
PLACE: 

TUESDAY 24 AUGUST 2010 
10.00 AM 
COUNCIL HOUSE, PLYMOUTH (NEXT TO THE CIVIC 
CENTRE) 

 
Members – 
Councillor Mrs Bowyer, Chair 
Councillor Delbridge, Vice Chair 
Councillors Browne, Drean, K Foster, Gordon, King, Lock, Dr. Mahony, 
Mrs Nelder, Mrs Nicholson, Rennie, Reynolds and Wright 
 
Members are invited to attend the above meeting to consider the items of 
business overleaf 
 
Members and Officers are requested to sign the attendance list at the 
meeting. 
 

 
 
 

BARRY KEEL 
CHIEF EXECUTIVE 
 

BARRY KEEL 
Chief Executive 
Floor 1 - Civic Centre 
Plymouth 
PL1 2AA 
 
www.plymouth.gov.uk/democracy 

Public Document Pack



 

 
LICENSING COMMITTEE (MISCELLANEOUS) 

 
 

PART I (PUBLIC MEETING) 
 

AGENDA 
 
1. APOLOGIES    
  
 To receive apologies for non-attendance submitted by Committee Members. 
  
2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST    
  
 Members will be asked to make any declarations of interest in respect of items on 

this Agenda. 
  
3. MINUTES   (Pages 1 - 20) 
  
 To confirm the minutes of the meetings held on the following dates: 

 
Licensing Committee Miscellaneous -  
 

• 15 June 2010 
 
Licensing Sub Committee (Miscellaneous) -  
 

• 29 June 2010 
• 27 July 2010 
• 3 August 2010 

 

  
4. CHAIR'S URGENT BUSINESS    
  
 To receive reports on business which, in the opinion of the Chair, should be 

brought forward for urgent consideration. 
  
5. APPLICATION FOR CONSENT - PRIVATE SHOP, 31 

ATHENAEUM STREET, PLYMOUTH   
(Pages 21 - 28) 

  
 The Director for Community Services will submit a report on an application for 

consent.  
  
6. EXEMPT BUSINESS    
  
 To consider passing a resolution under Section 100A(4) of the Local Government 

Act 1972 to exclude the press and public from the meeting for the following item(s) 
of business on the grounds that it (they) involve(s) the likely disclosure of exempt 
information as defined in paragraph(s) of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Act, as 
amended by the Freedom of Information Act 2000. 

  



 

PART II (PRIVATE COMMITTEE) 
 
MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC TO NOTE 
that under the law, the Committee is entitled to consider certain items in private. 
Members of the public will be asked to leave the meeting when such items are 
discussed. 
 
Nil. 
 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



����������	
������������������
�������������������������

����������	
������������������
����
�

���������������������
�

������� �
�
����������	
��	������	��	���	������	
����������	����������	����	������	
�����������	�����	
��	�������	
��	����������	������	���	�������	
	
� �������	!��	�������"	�����������	�����	������	������	#	$������	%�����	���	
���	
�����	
	
����	��	����������"	����	���������	&	'����� ��	(�)����*�����	+�����	,!!�����	���	
%��������	&	-�����	�����	���	'����	���*���	&	-�����	���������	,!!�����			
	
.��	*������	�������	��	/0�00	�*	���	!�������	��	/0�10	�*�	
	
�
����������������������� ��!���
��������"�����
��������!�����������
���!����������
������� ��
��!�������#����#$�����
��!����%��&�������!��'��!����������
���!������������
�
�
������"!��!����!������������!�(��#�����������%	
	

/�	 !��"#�������"$�	%!#��!�&�'#	��	%!#����
	
2�	��	������	����	����������	
��	�����	��	�  ������	��	�����	���	����������	
���������	��	�  ������	��	����	�����	!��	���	�������	*����� ��	�����	
	

1�	 &�	�!�!�#"���"$�#����������
	
.����	���	��	������������	�!	��������	��	����������	���	���	����	�!	��������	
	

3�	 �#�(������
	
2�	��	�����)��	����	���	!�������	*������	��	�  ��)��	��	�	�������	������"	
	

/3	� ���	10/0	 ���������	��**�����	
������������	
30	
����	10/0	 ���������	-��	��**�����	
/3	� ���	10/0	 ���������	-��	��**�����	
10	� ���	10/0	 ���������	-��	��**�����	

	
4�	 	%!#�)��(�*����+(�#�������

	
.����	���	��	���*�	�!	�����5�	6�����	���������	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

Public Document Pack Agenda Item 3Page 1



����������	
������������������
������������������������	

7�	 (�&!���"����*#��!�#'��!�&��"�#	,�&�'��"������$"������-�������
	
����	����������	���	'����� ��	(�)����*�����	+�����	,!!�����	 ��)����	���	��**�����	
���	��	� ����	��	���������)�	���	 �����	��)��� *����	
	

�*����	���	��!��*��	����	&		
	
8�9	 ���	 �������	 
�*���	 �!	 ���	 ���������	 ���������	 *��	 ��	 *���	

�� ������������	��	��:����	)���������	��	��������;	
	

8��9	 ���	!�������	���������)�	�������	���	��	��	����� ������	����	 �������	
� �������	���������	!��*	<	� ���	10/0"	
	

•	 �	���	��	����� �������	������	 ��*������	
•	 �	���	��	��� ������	������	����	���	*����	
•	 !���	������	��	�� 	����	

	
8���9	 !��*	/	,������	10/0	��	*��������	����������	���	��	��	�����	��	

�������	� �������	���������"	
	

•	 ���	)���!�������	 �����	
•	 �  ��������	!��	 ������	��	������	�*�����	*�������	�!	�������	
	

8�)9	 �����	��	�	��	 ���	!��	���������	�����������	��	��������	�����	�!	
�������	������	3�*	���	<�*;	�������	/=1�	��)��	���	���������	
���������	���	 ���	��	*���	��	�����	*������	�������	�����������	������	
.��	�!!���	�!	���	�����	��	��	��� ���	���	�������������	�!	���	����	�!	
�������	������	3�*	���	<�*;	����	����	�������	 ��*����	���������	
����	 ��*����	�����!������	���	��* �����	�)����	��������	.��	
 ��)������	����	��*�	����	!����	����	���	-��������	�!	-����		���	���	
���	���������	�����;	
�*����	*��	����	���	��	*���	����	��	�����	
���	�� ������������	���	����	�����)��	!��*	���	'�����;	
	

8)9	 �����������	 ���	 �*�����	 ���	 ���������	 ���	 1003	 ��	 ��*�)�	 )�����	
����	 ��)������	��:�����	���������	�����	���	���������	����	����	��	�� 	
�������;	 ���	 �������	 *���	 ��	 ������	 ������	 ��	 ��� �	 ���	 �����	
%�)���*���	8
������������	'��)������9	���	/>?1	���	��������	 �����	
����)�����	��	���	��*�	��	��	��@	��� �;	
	

8)�9	 %�)���*���	������������	���	����	��* �����	��	���	:�������	�!	 �!	�	
�*���	*����	)����	���	����	����	/00	 ������	��	����	��	�@�* �	!��*	
���������	 !��	 ���������	 ��)�	*����;	 	 �����	 �����������	������������	 �!	
����������	 -��)����	 8���,�-9	 ��)�	 ����	*���	 �	 ��� ����	 ��	 ����	
������������;	
	

8)��9	 ���	 ���������	 ���	 1003	 A	 ���������	 '�����	 ��	 ���	 !��	 ������	 ��	
B������	10//�	������������	���	��	��**�����	���	����	���	�����	
-� ��*���	 10/0�	 .���	 ����	 �������	 �	 ��)��	 �!	 ���	 ��*�����)�	
2* ���	 '������	 ,!!�����	 ���	 ����	 �����	 ��	 �������	 ��	 ���	 ��	 ��@	
���������*���	 ������	

	

�*����	�����	���	� �����	
	

Page 2



����������	
������������������
������������������������	

	
	

<�	 #�$"��!�#"����*!�&#�*�&���*!��&�&�	#�#"���$"��!���#	!�#"���
$"���%��*�!��.'!�#!�#"��"$�����#�����#	��	���!�&�	�(+�����#����
	���#$#	!������
	
'����	���*����	���	-�����	���������	,!!�����	 ��)����	���	��**�����	���	��	� ����	
��	��!��*�����	� ��	 ��*����	��������	����	���	����	*�������	��	���������	�!!������	
	
.��	��**�����	�����	���	� �����	
	

=�	 �/�����+(�#�������
	
.����	���	��	���*�	�!	�@�* �	���������	
	
	
	
	
	

Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 4



Licensing Sub Committee (Miscellaneous) Tuesday 29 June 2010 

Licensing Sub Committee (Miscellaneous) 
 

Tuesday 29 June 2010 
 

PRESENT: 
 
Councillor Mrs Bowyer, in the Chair. 
Councillor Lock, Vice Chair. 
Councillor Rennie. 
 
Also in attendance:  Sharon Day – Lawyer, Marie Price – Licensing Officer 
 
The meeting started at 10.00 am and finished at 2.00 pm. 
 
Note: At a future meeting, the committee will consider the accuracy of these draft 
minutes, so they may be subject to change.  Please check the minutes of that meeting to 
confirm whether these minutes have been amended. 
 

1. APPOINTMENT OF CHAIR AND VICE-CHAIR   
 
Agreed that Councillor Mrs Bowyer was appointed as Chair and Councillor Lock 
appointed as Vice Chair for this meeting.  
 

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST   
 
There were no declarations of interest in accordance with the code of conduct. 
 

3. CHAIR'S URGENT BUSINESS   
 
There were no items of Chair’s Urgent Business. 
 

4. TRANSFER OF PREMISES LICENCE AND VARY LICENCE TO SPECIFY 
INDIVIDUAL AS PREMISES SUPERVISOR   
 
The Committee having –  
 

(i) considered the report from the Director for Community Services; 
 

(ii) considered representations from Devon and Cornwall Constabulary 
that to grant the licence would undermine the crime prevention 
licensing objective on the following grounds; 
 

 •  that the applicant had associations with previous 
management responsibilities at premises which had its 
premises licence revoked by the licensing committee and 
which indicated that it will not be possible to meaningfully 
engage in the licensing objectives; 
 

 •  that 71 Union Street was renamed and re opened as Jumping 
Jacks. This fact was advertised at the premises in New 

Public Document PackPage 5



Licensing Sub Committee (Miscellaneous) Tuesday 29 June 2010 

George Street Plymouth which used to go by this name 
(photographic evidence of this was produced). The premises 
licence for New George Street was revoked on the 21 July 
2009 following a review hearing as a result of ongoing 
management problems at the premises.  
 

 •  the same people are associated with both premises. This was 
demonstrated by the fact that: 

 
  o  Mr Willoughby had been working at the premises at 

New George Street on the 26 June 2009 when there 
had been a serious assault at the premises; 
 

  o  on the 7 July 2009 the Premises Licence Holder at 
New George Street had confirmed that the duty 
manager would be Mark Willoughby. On speaking 
with him he confirmed he would be taking over the 
premises once his CRB check had come through; 
 

  o  a copy of the application to transfer premises licence 
and DPS in respect of 111 New George Street, 
Plymouth into the name of Mark Willoughby was 
produced. This application was objected to at the 
time by the police; 
 

  o  a copy of a letter dated 14 July 2009 was produced 
from a Mrs Williams confirming that Mr Willoughby 
had taken on the premises but due to the fact that he 
didn’t hold a personal licence the DPS would be Mr 
Williams until such time as Mr Willoughby obtained 
his personal licence; 
 

  o  a statement from Mr Willoughby confirming he was 
taking on the premises; 
 

   when Mr McIndoe attended the premises at 71 Union 
Street, Plymouth, both Mr Willoughby and Mr 
Williams were present and Mr Williams confirmed he 
owned a business interest in the premises; 
 

 •  a time line showed incidents occurring at the premise since it 
started trading on the 28 May 2010: 
 

  o  31 May 2010 - complaint of sexual assault at the 
premises; 
 

  o  6 June 2010 – a report of a fight at the premises and 
assault of door supervisor by having glass thrown in 
her face; 
 

Page 6



Licensing Sub Committee (Miscellaneous) Tuesday 29 June 2010 

  o  6 June 2010 complaint of assault after male 
sustained broken arm following ejection. 
 

  o  13 June 2010 – two males attempted to storm the 
front door of the venue but were stopped and ejected 
by door staff 
 

  o  19 June 2010 – assault on member of door staff 
 

  o  19 June 2010 – large scale disorder outside 
premises. Information was given that despite 
requests to close the premises to new customers to 
prevent further disorder the co owner of the premises 
tried to negotiate rather than complying. He did 
eventually comply after being warned that if he did 
not the Police would have to consider using their 
closure powers under the Licensing Act. Once closed 
the crowd dispersed. Mr Willoughby was said to be 
too busy serving to come and speak with the Police. 
 

 •  CCTV footage was shown of the above incidents of disorder 
and tied and linked to the premise on the 19 June 2010; 
 

 •  a copy of a letter was provided showing that the premises are 
defined as a problem premises by the Police.  
 

 •  71 Union Street had had problems with disorder in the past 
and since it had been closed these problems had stopped, 
however with the opening of Jumping Jacks the problems 
have recurred. 
 

 •  the Police had identified that the same customer base had 
transferred from New George Street to Union Street; 
 

(v) heard from the applicant and his representatives in support of the 
application and in particular that : 
 

 •  the disorder on the 19 June was down to the Police not doing 
their job properly because had they arrested the alleged 
offender after the first assault of the three assaults the 
problems would not have occurred; 
 

 •  that a female police officer had said she would be writing a 
report commending the work of the door staff over a recent 
weekend; 
 

 •  they pointed out various errors in the police evidence in 
relation to dates and also alleged mistaken identity; 
 

 •  Mr Willoughby had never been a door man and it was denied 

Page 7



Licensing Sub Committee (Miscellaneous) Tuesday 29 June 2010 

that he had heart problems; 
 

 •  Mr Willoughby did not have any management responsibility 
for 111 New George Street and his application for DPS and 
transfer of premises licence at those premises only had effect 
for 6 days before the licence was revoked and it was hard to 
see how he could have contributed to the problems at those 
premises; 
 

 •  he was asked to carry out an audit at 111 New George Street 
due to problems that were occurring at those premises; 
 

 •  in relation to the time line of incidents from the police and the 
CCTV it was pointed that one of the incidents shown on the 
13 June related to the kebab shop next door and not their 
premises (members noted this and disregarded this portion of 
the CCTV evidence in their decision making); 
 

 •  additionally in relation to the two sexual assaults they alleged 
that these had been withdrawn, the 13/6/10 incident did not 
have a log number, after the glassing incident they had 
undertaken a review of security and taken steps to use 
polycarbonate drinking vessels; 
 

 •  in relation to the closure of the premises on the 19 June Mr 
Willoughby stated that he was unaware of the police request 
to close the premises and this decision had been made by the 
head doorman.  It was only later that he became aware of it 
and a letter had been written to the security company as a 
result of their failure to inform him.  Mr Robinson, who stated 
that he had no operational interest in the premises, denied 
that he had made the decision to close the doors and had 
been at the premises purely as a patron with some friends; 
 

 •  on the 19 June Mr Willoughby stated that he was out at the 
front of the premises when the disorder occurred but was 
inside when the police requested to speak to him and indeed 
was unaware that such a request had been made; 
 

 •  Mr Willoughby was unaware that there were posters at the 
New George Street advising that the premises had moved 
addresses. He also did not know about the flyers that had 
been sent out; 

 
In relation to the application to transfer the premises licence to Mr Willoughby and 
having taken into account all of the above representations members were satisfied 
that Mr Willoughby had had a management interest at the New George Street 
premises. They accepted that this decision was based on some hearsay contained in 
the police statements but weren’t satisfied with the responses received to questions 
posed to Mr Willoughby to cast any doubt on the reliability of that evidence produced 

Page 8



Licensing Sub Committee (Miscellaneous) Tuesday 29 June 2010 

in section 9 format by the Police. They therefore considered that the hearsay was 
reliable. 
 
The committee also noted that save for the positive action in relation to 
polycarbonate glasses there was nothing put forward by the applicant to show how 
he was going to address the problems which already existed at the premises in the 
short length of time they had been opened.  
 
The committee considered that the evidence brought by the Police on the CCTV and 
the written time line went to support the concerns the police had expressed that the 
granting of the application would undermine the crime prevention objective.  
Therefore it was agreed that the application for the transfer of the Premises Licence 
would be refused as to grant it would undermine the Crime Prevention objective. 
 
In relation to the application to vary the premises licence to specify Mr Willoughby as 
DPS, whilst the committee was aware that the application for the transfer of the 
premise licence was a separate application, the evidence presented by the Police 
was the same for both.  The committee had the same concerns as have been 
outlined in the decision to transfer the premises licence. Therefore the application to 
vary the premises licence to specify Mr Willoughby as the DPS is refused on the 
basis that to grant it would undermine the crime prevention objective. 
 

5. EXEMPT BUSINESS   
 
There were no items of exempt business. 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 10



����������	
����������������������
����
����������
��������

����������	
����������������������
���
�

�
����������
��������
�

���	� �!�
�
����������	
��	������	��	���	������	
�����������	����	������	
�����������	����	���	�������	
	
��������	����������������			
	
���������	 ��	�!������	�����������	"�����	���			
	
����	��	�����������			
	
#��	$������	�������	��	%&�&&	�$	���	 �������	��	%&�'&	�$�	
	
���������� 
�
!���������"��#�����������$����������!��#�����
!���� ��#�����!� �����
���"����#�����������
�%�������#����&��'������
�#��(��#�����
���� ��#��������������� �!��$#��#�!��#�������
����#�)��������������&	
	

%�	 "��#$ ��� ��#%��&"$��" '�($��)�&"$����
	
������	����	����������	
��	�����	��	���������	��	�����	���	����������	����	���������	��	����	
�����	 ��	����	$�������	
	

(�	 '���"�"�$# 	�#%�$ ����	����
	
#����	���	��	������������	� 	��������	��	����������	���	���	����	� 	��������	
	

)�	 �&"$�*	�+�,� ��-+	$ �		���
	
#����	���	��	���$�	� 	�����*�	+�����	���������	
	

'�	 ��($�.�#%�����$	�	��$�� ���)��&���##���",�/��01�("+2&"���	�����/���3�#+�&�
��#�%#��#.����
	
#��	��$$�����	������	,	
	

-�.	 ����������	���	������	 ��$	���	/�������	 ��	��$$�����	0�������1	
	

-!.	 �����	 ��$	�	��������������	� 	���	/����	���	�������	������!�����	����	,	
	

	 •	 	 ���	�����������	 ��	�����	� 	���	���$����	�������	��	$���	��	((	2���	
(&&31	
	

	 •	 	 ���	�������	���	��!��4������	!���	��5������	��	�������	���������1	
	

	 •	 	 ���	�����	� 	�����	���$����	��	!����	��	���	 ���	����	���	/����	
�����$�	���	!���	�����	 ��	�����	 �������	�	������	�����	����	���	���	
����	
�	���$��6����	���	$����	���	!�������	��	�����	���$����	
����	��	����	����1	

	
	 •	 	 ���	���$����	�������	���	!���	����� �����1	

	
	 •	 	 
�	 ���$��6����	 ��	 ������	 ���	 ���	 ����������	 ��	 ���	 ��������	 ��	 ���	

���$����	��������	
	

Public Document PackPage 11



����������	
����������������������
����
����������
�������	

#��	��$$�����	���	��������	���	����������	���������	��	���	���$����	�������	���	����������	�����	��	
!�	��  ��������	��!���	��	���������	���	��������	���������	���	 �����	�����!��	�������	� 	���	���$�����	
	
7�����	�����	����	�������	���	���	��������	���������������	$����	���	$�$!���	����	������	��	����	��	
������	��	���	��$$�����	���	���	���$	��	����������	
	

8�	 �2�����-+	$ �		���
	
������	��	��������	�������	�	����������	�����	0������	%&&�	-'.	� 	���	�����	"�����$���	����	%9:(	��	
�;�����	���	�����	���	��!���	 ��$	���	$������	 ��	���	 �������	���$�	� 	!�������	��	���	�������	����	
����	�������	���	������	����������	� 	�;�$��	�� ��$�����	��	�� ����	��	����������	:	� 	<���	%	� 	
0�������	%(�	� 	���	����	��	�$�����	!�	���	=�����$	� 	>� ��$�����	���	(&&&�	
	

3�	 ,�" ��#%����	# "���$�� ���)��"��������
	
#��	��$$�����	������	,	
	

-�.	 ����������	���	������	 ��$	���	/�������	 ��	��$$�����	0�������1	
	

-!.	 �����	 ����	�	 ������	���	!���	 ��������	  ��$	 ���	���������*�	���������	�������	 ����	
�	
���	���	���	��	�������	���	���	�����������	��	���	�������	��$��	

	
#��	$�����	��	��������	
	
	
	
	
	

Page 12



����������	
����������������������
����
���������
�
��������

����������	
����������������������
���
�

�
���������
�
��������
�

���	� �!�
�
����������	
��	������	��	���	������	
����������	����������	����	������	
�����������	����	���	�������	
	
���������	���	������� 	����������	!�����	
	
����	��	���������� 	"�����	���	#	�����	
	
$��	%������	�������	��	&'�''	�%	���	��������	��	&�('	�%�	
	
�����������
�
 ���������!��"�����������#���������� ��"�����
 �������"����� ����
���
���!����"�����������
�$�������"����%��&�������"��'��"�����
�������"�������������
���� ��#"��"� ��"�������
����"�(��������������%	
	

)�	 ���"# ��� ��"$��%�#��� &�'#��(�%�#����
	
������	����	����������	
��	�����	��	���������	��	�����	���	����������	���������	
��	���������	��	����	������		
	

*�	 &�������#" 	�"$�# ����	����
	
$����	���	��	������������	��	��������	��	����������	���	���	����	��	��������		
	

+�	 �%�#�)	�*�+� ��,*	# �		���
	
$����	���	��	���%�	��	�����,�	-�����	���������	
	

&'�	 +�� ��"$�����#	�	��#�� ���(�,���-��	���$�.��"���" �%"*	�.����(�/�
+#,," ��� �.���0�"*�%���
	
$��	��%%�����	��.���	#		
	

/�0	 ����������	���	������	���%	���	��������	���	��%%�����	"��.����1	
	

/��0	 ����������	 ���	 ������	 ���������������	 ���	 �����	 ���%	 ����������	
�������1	
	

/���0	 �����	���%	���	���������	���� 	
	

	 •	 	 ����	 �����	 ��	 ��	 ��.��.��	 ��	 ���	 ��%%�����1	 ����	 ��.�	 �	
��%%�����	�����	��	���	���%����	��	���	%�%���1	
	

	 •	 	 ����	 ����	 ��.�	 &*	 ��.���	 ��	 ���	 ���%����	 ���	 �����	 ��	
��.�	���	������	��	���.���	����	���	����	���	�����	��������	
�����	%���	��%	��	��	���.���	���	���	����������1	
	

Public Document PackPage 13



����������	
����������������������
����
���������
�
�������	

	 •	 	 ����	���	������	 ��	����	�����	2�%	)	����	�	���	���	%��	
���	��	����	���	 ����	 ������	��	 ��%�	��	 ��	����	������	����	
���	��.��	��	�����%1	
	

	 •	 	 ����	 ���	 �����	 ��	 ���������	 ��	 ���	 ��%�	 �����	 ��	 ���	
���%����	 ��	 ���	 ����	 ���������	 ���	 ������������	 ���	
����	��	���	 ����	�����	 ��	%���	����	 �����	���%����	���	���	
���	��	�3������	������%��	$���	����	����	���.�����	�	%���	%��	
������	������%�	��	���	����1	
	

	 •	 	 �����	��	�	������%	���	�������	 ��	���	����	���	����	%�����	
��%�	���%	�	��	�����������	��������	��	���	����	����	���	���	
��.�	 ��������	 ���.�����	 ���	 ��������	 $��	 ����������	 ���	
���������	��������	���	����	���%���.��1	
	

	 •	 	 ����	���	���	��������	 ����	����	�����	����������	������	 ����	
���	����	��	��	����	��	�������	�����	����	����	�������1	
	

	 •	 	 ����	 ����	 ��.�	 ��$�	 ���������	 ���	 ����	 ���	 ���	 ���	
������1	
	

	 •	 	 ����	���	�3���������	���������1	
	

	 •	 	 ���	����������	���	 ���������	�3���	 ��������	 ��	 !�����	����	 ��	
�%���.�	���	����	���	���.���	������%�1	
	

/.�0	 ����������	���������������	�����	���	���������	��4����.��	��	������ 	
	

	 �0		 5��.������	��	5�����	6�������	#		
	

	 	 •	 	 ��������	 �	 ����	 �������	 �����	 2�%	 ����	 ��.�	 �	
�����%�����	 �%����	 ��	 ���	 �����	 ��%%�����	 ��	 ���	
���%����	 ��	 .���	 ����	 �	 ������	 ���	 �����������	
��������	7�	����	���	�	�����	��%���	��	����3������	
����.������	 ����	 ���	 ����	 ���	 ���������	 ������	
�����������	���	����	 ������	 ����.�����	$���	�������	
������	 ���	 ��.�%����	 �����	 ��������	 ���	 .�%���	
������	�����	���	�����	�����	������	�.������1	����	
��	 ����������	 ��	 ��	 ����.���	 ���	 �����	 ��	 ��	
�.������	 ��	 �������	 ����	�������	 ��	%���	 ���	��8�	��	
���	���%����1	
	

	 	 •	 	 �����	 ��	 �	 ��.��	 ����	 ���	 �������	 ������	 ���	
������	 ���%	 ���	 ���9	 ���	 ����������	 �������	 ���	
���������	 ����	 ����	 ����	 ����%�	 �.��	 %���	 ��	 �	
�����	���	 ���������	���	��������.�	����.����1	 ����	��	
����������	��	��	����.���	���	%�%����	����	����	����	
����	 ��	 ���������	 ��	 ���	 �%��������	 ��	 �	 �������	
���������1	
	
	
	

Page 14



����������	
����������������������
����
���������
�
�������	

	 	 •	 	 ���	 �����	 ��%%�����	 �������	 ��������	 ���%	 ������	
�����	 ��	 ��.�%����	 ���	 ����������	 �������	 ������	
����	 ���	��������	��	 ���	 �������	����	�����.���	 ����	
���	 ���	 ��	 ������	 ���	 %���	 ����	 ��	 �������	 �	
������%	 ��	 ���	 ����1	 ����	 ��	 ����������	 ��	 ��	
����.���	 ���	%�%����	 ����������	 ����	 ����	 ������%	
����	 ��	 ���������	 ��	 ���	 �%��������	 ��	 �	 �������	
���������1	
	

	 �0		 5��.������	��	���%�	���	��������	#		
	

	 	 •	 	 ���������	������	��	 ��������	 ��	����������	����.�����	
��%���	��	.�������	���	�����	�����	���%�	���	��	���	
������	��	��	������	��%����	��	����������	����.������	
���	 ������	 ��	 ���	 ����	 ��	 ���	 �������	 ��	 �������1	
����	��	����������	��	��	����.���	���	 �����	��	��	
�.������	 ��	 �������	 ����	 �������	 ��	 %���	 ���	
��������	��8�	��	���	���%����1	
	

	 �0	 5���������	��	��������	���%	:��%	#		
	

	 	 	 ��	 ����	 ��	�	.���	 ����	 �������	 ����������	�������	���	
���������	 ����	 �����	 ����	 ��.�	 ��	 �%����	 ��	
�����������	������	����	������	��	 ���	 �����	������	
��.��		$���	�����	�����	���������	��������,�	�����	����	
����	��.������	������	���	��������	��	���	������1	����	
��	 ����������	 ��	 ��	 ����.���	 ���	 �����	 ��	 ��	
�.������	 ��	 �������	 ����	 ��������	 %�%����	
����������	 ����	 ���	�������	 ���������	����	�������	
���	���������	������%�1	
	

	 �0	 5�����	"�����	#	
	

	 	 •	 	 ���	��������	��	���	�������	����	����	��	��	��������	
��	 ������	 �����	 ���	 .�%��	 ����	 ����	 ���������	 �	
������	 ���	 ������	 ��8���	 ��	 ������	 ������	 ��	 ���	
���%	 �	 ������	 ������1	 ����	 ��	 ����������	 ��	 ��	
����.���	���	%�%����	 ����	 ����	 ���	�������	���������	
����	�������	����1	
	

	 �0	 ;����	���������������	#		
	

	 	 •	 	 ���	 ��	 ���	 ��%����	 ��	 ��������	 ���%����	 ��	 6����	
:���	 ���	 ��������	 ��	 �������	 ����	 �������	 ��	 �����	 ��	
�����������	 �������	 ����	 %���	 ����	 ��%�����	 ����	
��.�	 ��	 ������	 ���	 ��	 %�.�	 ���	 ���%	 ���	
!��������	 ����	 ���	 ��	 ���	 ����������	 ����������	
����.����	 ���	 ���������	 ��.���	 �	 �������	 ������.�	
�%����	 ��	 ���	 ������	 ���	 ��%%�����1	 ����	 ��	 ���	
����������	 ��	 ��	 ����.���	 ��	 ��	 ���	 ���	 ��%�	 �����	
���	��	���	����	���������	��4����.��1	
	

Page 15



����������	
����������������������
����
���������
�
�������	

	 	 •	 	 ���	��������	��	 �������	���	�����	�����	������	 ��	
��	����	���	 ���	 ��������	�����	 ��	���������	������	
��	 ����%�	 �����������	 ����8���1	 ����	 ��	 ���	
����������	 ��	 ��	 ����.���	 ��	 �����	 ���%�	 ��	 ���	
��������	���	���	 ����	�����	���	��	 ���	 ����	 ���������	
��4����.��	���	���	�������	 ��	��������	 ��	�������	���	
�����	���	����	�����	���	�������	�����	 ���	 ����.���	
���������	��4����.�1	
	

	 	 •	 	 �����	 ��	 �������	 �������	 ���	 ����	 ������	 �����	
&''%	��	 ���	��������	���9	����	���	 ��������	 ��	�	
������.�	 �%����	 �����	 ���	 ��%%�����1	 ����	 ��	 ���	
����������	����.���	��	 ��	���	���	������	��	���	��	���	
����	���������	��4����.��	

	
������	����	��.���	�����	����	�������	���	��	���	���.�	���������������	���	�����������	
��	!<�6$=�	��	�������	���	���4���	��	%��������	����������	���������	��	���	
���������	���	>''(�	����������	����������	���	���	����������	���������	��������	���	
���	��������	�������	���������� 	
	
/&0	
	
	
	
/>0	

������	���	�����	��	&&�%	���	2�%	����	�����	�������%���	%���	��	
�����%��	 ��	 ���	 ���%�����	 5��.�����	 ��	 ����	 �����	 �������%���	 ���	
����	���	��	���	���%������	
	
�	����	��	��	��	������	��	���	����	��	���	���%����	��	��.���	�������	
����	����	���	����	��	���	���%�����	������	&&�%	���	2�%�	

	
&&�	 '��#��#" �"$�����#	�	��#�� ���(�%��'� .��1���2�����	�����.�

��0�"*�%���
	
$��	��%%�����	��.���	#		
	

/�0	 ����������	���	������	���%	���	��������	���	��%%�����	"��.����1	
	

/��0	 ����������	 ���	 ������	 ��������������	 ���%	 ����������	 �������	 ���	
�����	 ����	 ��	 ��������	 ��	 ���	������	��	�������	 ���	 ����������	�������	
���������	����	���	�����������	��	�3����	�������	�����	�������	��	���	
��	�����1	����	����	�����	��	��4���	��	���	������������	��������	��	���	
�������	���%����	��	���	�����������1	�	��������	��	�����.��	������	��	
&*	�������	$���	��	�������	��	���	��������������1	
	

/���0	 �����	����	=�.����%�����	:�����	���	�������	�����	 ���������������	
��������	�����%���	��	����������	���	���	���������1	
	

/.0	 �����	���%	���	���������	���� 	
	

	 •	 	 ��	 ���	 �����.��	 .������	 ��%�������	 ���%	 ���	 ����������	
��������	��	��������	��	�����	���%	�����	�����	���%%���	���	��	
���	�����	������	��	�������	�����	��������1	
	

	 •	 	 ���	���%�����	�����	���	���.����	��%��	���	���������	������	
������%�	���	���������1	

Page 16



����������	
����������������������
����
���������
�
�������	

	
	 •	 	 ����	 ��	 ���	 ���������	 ���	 �.��	 ��%�	 ����	 ���	 ����������	 ��	

��%�����1	
	

	 •	 	 ���	 ���������	 ����������	 ��%����	 ��	 ��	 �	 .���	 ����	
������������	���	%���	 �����	�3���������	:�	����������	��	
���	����	����������	:�	%�����	���.��	���	���	 ����	 ��	����	
��������	4���	��%���	���	��	��	������	����1	
	

	 •	 	 ���	 �����������	 ���	 ����	 %���	 ��	 ����	 ��	 ���	 ���	 ����	 ���	
������	 ���������	 %�����	 ���	 ����	 ���	 ���������	 ����	 ��	
������%��1	
	

	 •	 	 ��	����	�	���	��	�������	�.����	���	���	��%%�����	������	���	
��%�������	���	���	��	����	��������	��	���	���1	
	

	 •	 	 ���	�����������	��	.���	��	�������		���	�����.��	��	��4�������	
���%	���	5�����1	
	

	 •	 	 ��	 ���	 �	 ���	 ��	 �����	 �����	 ����	 ���	 ���������	 ��	 ���	
��%%�����1	
	

	 •	 	 ��	 ���	 �	 ��������	 ������	 ��	 �����3�%�����	 ?*	 ������1	 ���		
��%%�����	�����	����	�����	���	��	���������	��	���	��������	
/����	 ��	 ������	 ��	 ��	 �	 %����	 ��������0	 ���	 ��	 ���	
������	 ��	���	���	�����	��	 ��	 ��	 ����	���	���	����	 ��	 ���	
������	 �����	 ������	 ��%�	 �����	 ���	 .�������	 ��	 ���	
���%����1	
	

	 •	 	 ��	 ���	 ������	 ���	 ������	 ��	 ���	 ����������	 ���	 ������	 ��	
=�.����%�����	:�����	��������	����	�����	��������	�����	���	
���������	�������� 	
	

	 &	 �����	 ���������	 ���������%���	 ��	 ����	 ������	 ���	 ���%�����	
�����	���	�����	���	��	����	����	��	���	��%��	
	

	 >	 ��.�	 ���	 ��������	 %����	 ��������	 ���	 ����	 	 ��	 ���%�����	
���	�	��������	���	����	���	������	���	�	�����������	%���	
��	���.����	��	����	��	����	��������	
	

	 (	 ���	���������	���������%���	���	 ����	��	%���	����	�����	�����	
���������	�������.�	��	���	������	
	

	 ?	 6�	 %���	 ����	 &>	 ������%�����	 ��	 ���������	 ���������%���	
��������	�����	��	���%�����	��	���	��������	%����	
	

	 2	 �	 %�%���	 ��	 �����	 ���	 ��	 ��%������	 ��	 ����	 ���	 �����	
��%�������	 ���	 ���	 �������	 ��	 �����	 ���������	 ��������	 ��	
������	���	�������	��	���	��	���	����������	��@����	%���	��	
��	;������	��	�	<����������	����������	
	
	

Page 17



����������	
����������������������
����
���������
�
�������	

	 A	 
����	 �����	 ������	 ���	 ��	 �3�����.�B������������	 ��	 ���	
��%��	 �����������	 %�%���	 ��	 �����	 ������	 ����	 ������	 ��	
�������	%����	�����	��	�����	��	��	�3�����.�B�������������	
	

	 )	 �	������	%�%���	��	�����	/%������0	���	������	���	�%����	��	
���	 �����	 ����.�����	 ��	 ������������	 �����������	 ���%����	 ��	
���	 �����	 ��	 ���	 ����.���B���������%���	 ���	 ������������	
����������	���	����.���B���������%����	
	

	 *	 �	 �����	 ��	 ���������%���	 ���	 ��	 %���������	 ��	 ���	 ���%����	
���	���	��	%���	�.�������	���	����������	��	���	��@����	��	���	
������������.�	 ��	 �	 <����������	 ����������	 �������	 ��	
���������%���	 �.����	 %���	 ��	 ����%�����	 �����	 ����	 �����	
���	 ������	 ������� 	 6�%��	 ����	 ���	 ��%��	 ��	 ���C������	
������%�����	 ��	 ���	 ��%�������	 ��.�	 ����	 �����.���	 ��	 ���	
������	��	�����	��	�������	%����	�����	���	���	��%�	��	����	
���������	���������%���	�������	
	

/.�0	 ����������	���������������	�����	���	���������	��4����.��	��	������ 	
	

	 �0		 5��.������	��	5�����	6�������	#		
	

	 	 •	 	 ���	 ��������	 ��	 ���	 �������	 ��	 ��������	 ��	 �������	
����.�����	 ����	 ���.���	 �����	 ���	 %���	 ���������	
�����,�	 ��	 ����	 ��	 ��.�	 �����	 �����	 ����	 ��	 ���	
��%%��	%������	<��������	 ����	 ����	������	��	����	
��	���	 ��	�����	��	�	 ����������	 ��%�	����	������	 ���	
���	 ���	 ��	 ���	 �����	 7����%�����	 ��	 ���.����	
����	������	��%������	�.����	�������	���	����	����	
��������	 ��	 ������	 %����	 ��	 ��	 ������	 ��������	
/���������	 ��%�	 �.����	 ����	 %����	 ����	 �����	 ���	
��	 ���	 ����������	 �����	 ���	 $=60�	 $����	 �.����	
������	 �����	 ���	 �����������	 ��	 �	 ��%���	 ��	
����������	 ;�	 �����	 ���������	 ���	 ����������	 �����	
������	�����	������	���8��	�����	���	����	��	���	
����������	 ��	���.���	 ���	�������B%����	�����	�������	
���	 �������	 �	 ������������	 $���	 ��	 ����������	 ��	
��	 ����.���	 ���	 %�%����	 ����	 ����	 ���	 ����������	
������	 ���	 =�.����%�����	 :�����	 ����	 ��	 ��%�	
��	 ��	 �������	 ���	 ��������	 ��	 ���	 ���������	 ���	
%�%����	�����	����	����	���	�����		������	��	����������	
�������	��	�����	����	��	���	 ��	�����	��	�	����������	
��%�	������	�����������	 	
�%����	���	���	��������	
����	 ����	�����	��	���������	��	����������	���	�����	
����	��	���������	��	��4������	 ���	 ���������	 ��%�	��	
���	 ���������	 ���������%���	 ��������	 ��	 ��.�	 %�����	
��������	 %�����	 ���.�����	 ��	 ����������	 ���	 %�����	
%�����	 ���.�����	 ��	 ����������	 ���	 �������	 /���	
��������	 ��	 �	 ��%����	 �����������0	 ������	 �����	
���������			
	
	

Page 18



����������	
����������������������
����
���������
�
�������	

	 �0		 5��.������	��	���%�	���	��������	#		
	

	 	 •	 	 �����	���	��	���������������1	
	

	 �0	 5���������	��	��������	���%	:��%	#		
	

	 	 •	 	 �����	���	��	���������������1	
	

	 �0	 5�����	"�����	#	
	

	 	 •	 	 �����	���	��	���������������1	
	

	 �0	 ;����	���������������	#		
	

	 	 •	 	 �������	 ���	 ����������	 ��	 ���	 �	 ����	 ���	 ��	
��������	 ��	 �	 �����������	 �����	 %����	 ����	 ����	 ���	
�����B�����	�����	��	 ���	%������	������	��	��������	
��	���	������	��	���	���%����1	����	��	���	����������	
��	 ��	 ����.���	 ��	 ��	 ���	 ���	 ������	 ��	 ���	 ���������	
��4����.��1	
	

	 	 •	 	 ���	�����������	���	���	����	��.�������	���������1	���	
���������	 �������	 ������%��	 ���	 ��@����%����	 ��	 ���	
�����������	���	����	��%�����	����	

	
$��	��%%�����	������	����	��.���	�����	����	�������	���	��	���	���.�	
���������������	���	.��������	�����������	��	!<�6$=�	���4���	��	%��������	
����������	���������	��	���	���������	���	>''(�	����������	����������	���	���	
����������	���������	��������	���	���	����������	������	���	=�.����%�����	:������			
	
7�	��������	��.�	%�����	��������	%����	/���	��������	��	�	��%����	�����������0	
���.�����	��	����������	���	%�����	%����	���	���.�����	��	����������	���	�������	/���	
��������	��	�	��%����	�����������0	��������	%���	���	��	������ 	
	
"��	#	$��	C>(''	�����	
D��	���	"�������	C	%������� 	
	

&>�	 �2�����,*	# �		���
	
$����	���	��	���%�	��	�3�%��	���������	
	
	
	
	
	

Page 19



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 20



CITY OF PLYMOUTH   

Subject: Private Shop 31, Athenaeum Street, Plymouth 
Application for consent  

Committee: Licensing Committee (Miscellaneous)   

Date:  24 August 2010  

Cabinet Member: Community Services Street Scene Waste and 
Sustainability 
Councillor Michael Leaves 

CMT Member: Director for Community Services 

Author: Peter Clemens    

e-mail: licensing@plymouth.gov.uk 

Contact: 01752 305465  

Ref: ERS/LIC/PREM 

Part: I 

 
 
Executive Summary: 
 
An application has been received from Darker Enterprises Limited in respect of 
the Private Shop 31, Athenaeum Street, Plymouth to open on Bank Holiday 
Monday 27th December, Tuesday 28th December 2010 and Monday 3rd January 
2011.     
 
 
Corporate Plan 2010- 2013: 
 
This report links to the delivery of the corporate improvement priorities.  In 
particular: 
 
1. Informing and involving residents. 

2. Improving culture and leisure activities. 

 
 
Implications for Medium Term Financial Plan and Resource Implications: 
Including finance, human, IT and land 
 
Not applicable. 
 
 

Agenda Item 5Page 21



Other Implications: eg. Section 17 - Community Safety, Health and Safety, 
Risk Management, Equalities Impact Assessment, etc. 
 
Members should be aware that Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 
puts a statutory duty on every Local Authority to exercise its various functions 
with due regard to the need to do all that it reasonably can do to prevent crime 
and disorder in its area. 
 
 
Recommendations and Reasons for recommended action: 
 
That Members consider this report. 
 
 
Alternative options considered and reasons for recommended action: 
 
None. 
 
 
Background papers: 
 
Application.   
Licensing Act 2003. 
Guidance issued under Section 182 Licensing Act 2003. 
Council’s Licensing Policy. 
 
Sign off: 
 
Head 
of Fin 

 Head 
of Leg 

 Head 
of HR 

 Head of 
AM 

 Head 
of IT 

 Head of 
Strat Proc 

 

Originating CMF Member 
 

Page 22



1.0 BACKGROUND 
 
1.1   An application has been received from Darker Enterprises Limited in respect 

of the Private Shop situated at 31, Athenaeum Street, Plymouth to open on 
the Bank Holidays over the Christmas period 2010 / 2011.   

 
1.2 As the 25th and 26th December 2010 fall on a Saturday and Sunday 

respectively Darker Enterprises Limited have requested they be allowed to 
open on the Bank Holidays Monday 27th December, Tuesday 28th 
December 2010 and also Monday 3rd January 2011. 

   
1.3 Sex shops are governed under Schedule 3 of the Local Government 

(Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 (c.30) 
 
1.4  Paragraph 13 (1) of Schedule 3 states: 
 Subject to the provisions of the Schedule, the appropriate authority may 

make regulations prescribing standard conditions applicable to licences for 
sex establishments, that is to say, terms, conditions and restrictions on or 
subject to which licences under this Schedule are in general to be granted, 
renewed or transferred by them. 

 
1.5  Paragraph 13 (3) of Schedule 3 states: 
 Without prejudice to the generality of sub – paragraphs (1) and (2) above, 

regulations under this paragraph may prescribe conditions regulating – 
(a) the hours of opening and closing of sex establishments 
(b) displays or advertisements on or in such establishments 
(c) the visibility of the interior of sex establishments to passersby; and 
(d) any change from one kind of sex establishment mentioned in sub-

paragraph 2(a) above to another kind of sex establishment so 
mentioned. 

 
1.6 These premises operate under Sex Shop licence No SS0002 issued by 

Plymouth City Council and have standard conditions attached to the licence 
as (Appendix 1). 

 
1.7   The relevant condition under ‘Times of Opening’ states: 
 ‘except with the previous consent of the Council a Sex Establishment shall 

not open on Sundays or any Bank Holidays or any Public Holidays’. 
 
1.8  The licence was renewed on the 17th August 2009 for a period of 12 

months. 
 
2.0 OBJECTIONS 
 
2.1   The Police have no objections to this application. 
   
 
 
 
 
 

Page 23



3.0 CONSIDERATIONS 
 
3.1   When deciding the grant or renewal of a licence the committee would have 

consideration of the following: 

   whether the grant would be appropriate having regard to 

(a) to the character of the relevant locality; or 

(b) to the use to which any premises in the vicinity are put; or 

 (c) to the layout, character or condition of the premises, vehicle, vessel or 
stall in respect of which the application is made. 

 (d) the applicant is unsuitable having been convicted of an offence or for 
any other reason. 

 (e) the business to which the application relates would be managed by or 
carried on for the benefit of a person other than the applicant, who would 
be refused the grant, renewal or transfer of such a licence if he made the 
application himself. 

3.2 Committee may wish to have regard to the above when considering the 
application today. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 24



 
 
 
 

APPENDIX 1 

Page 25



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 26



 

 
 

Page 27



Page 28

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 MINUTES
	Minutes Public Pack, 29/06/2010 Licensing Sub Committee (Miscellaneous)
	Minutes Public Pack, 27/07/2010 Licensing Sub Committee (Miscellaneous)
	Minutes Public Pack, 03/08/2010 Licensing Sub Committee (Miscellaneous)

	5 APPLICATION FOR CONSENT - PRIVATE SHOP, 31 ATHENAEUM STREET, PLYMOUTH

